Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 10:19 AM

To: assignments@l|kkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: D22001404MFSH/STRIDES/KT SHB593A (CLLC.PD.092.2022)

Attachments: first cap.pdf; 11052022091714.pdf; FCIL Letter.pdf

REF: TAX/05/22/2018/AL
Dear Ms Meng Yan
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP:JTY3041
Insured: SHB593A
Workshop:

V MAPS MOTOR
10 Kaki Bukit Road 2
#01-36 Singapore 417868

Kindly contact Mr Ah Guan at HP: 8759 3626

Regards,
blenelee

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
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From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 9:56 am

To: marz@centrollc.com.sg

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FW: D22001404MFSH/STRIDES/KT SHB593A (CLLC.PD.092.2022)

REF: TAX/05/22/2018/AL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Marz,

We are the owner of SHB593A as such we do not follow the new protocol.
Attached is a copy of our insurers, First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal.

However, we have 9 surveyors for you to choose from :-

M/s LKK Bryan Ang Tani

M/s LKK Adrian Ling Wai Ping

M/s LKK Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong

M/s LKK Marcus Chua Kang Seng

M/s LKK Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus
M/s LKK Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid

M/s LKK Xing Guo Qiang

M/s LKK Steve Chen Tsue Yee

M/s LKK Lim Teow Guan

W N WM PR

Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay.
Thank you.

Regards,
whlenclee

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
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From: marz@centrollc.com.sg <marz@centrollc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 9:30 am

To: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee @strides.com.sg>
Cc: marz@centrollc.com.sg; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FW: D22001404MFSH/STRIDES/KT SHB593A (CLLC.PD.092.2022)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Without Prejudice
Dear Ashlene,

Our client's police report attached.
Kindly proceed with necessary action. Thank you.

Regards,
Marz'
Centro-Legal Law Corporation



On 2022-05-10 19:22, Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) wrote:
> REF: TAX/05/22/2018/AL

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> SAVE AS TO COSTS

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> Kindly extend a copy of your client’s GIA report or video footage for
> our perusal.

>

> According to our hirer, your client has collided onto the rear of our
> taxi while we were driving straight in our lane.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Regards,

>

> ashlenelee

>

> Ashlene Lee

>

> Claim Department

>

> Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
> Singapore 757705

> DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg |
> www.stridesmobility.com.sg [1]

>

> https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment [2]

>

> From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

> Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 11:49 am

> To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

> Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

> <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan

> <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; marz@centrollc.com.sg

> Subject: D22001404MFSH/STRIDES/KT SHB593A (CLLC.PD.092.2022)
>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click
> links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are
> expecting the content or attachment.

>

> Dear Hua Yen,

>

> PRI.

>

> Thank You.

>

> Best Regards,



>
> Harminder Kaur

>

> Motor Claims

>

> MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

>

> A Member of Insurance Group

>

> 36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507
> 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

>

> Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

>

> Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the

> processing of your personal data. Please refer to

> http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg [3] for details of PDPA Personal Data
> Collection Statement.

>

> Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be

> |legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is

> intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

> If you have received this message in error, please delete the message
> and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
> return e-mail.

> From: marz@centrollc.com.sg <marz@centrollc.com.sg>
>

> Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 11:00 am

>

> To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
>

> Subject: LOD (CLLC.PD.092.2022)

>

> Your ref : To be advised
> (SHB593A)

>

> Our ref

> CLLC.PD.092.2022

>

> 10 MAY 2022

>

> FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED

> BY EMAIL

>

> 36 Robinson Road

>

> #16-01

>

> Singapore 068877



>
> Attn: Officer-In-Charge

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
> DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE
>

> We act for PARTIBAN A/L KANNAN (G6761344P)., the owner of motor
> vehicle JTY3041, who has appointed us to act on his behalf to claim

> against your insured’s vehicle no SHB593A in regards to the road

> traffic accident on 08.05.2022.

>

> Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-
>

>V MAPS MOTOR

>

> 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2

>

> #01-36 Singapore 417868

>

> Kindly contact Mr Ah Guan at HP: 8759 3626

>

> Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection

> within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,

> Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs

> thereafter without further reference to you.

>

> Yours faithfully,

>

> CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION

>

> Links:

> [1] http://www.stridesmobility.sg/
> [2] https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
> [3] http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg/



